Arlington Public Schools
Purchasing Office

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Issued on October 20, 2016

TITLE: ADAPTIVE WEB-BASED GRAMMAR AND WRITING PROGRAM
SERVICES
RIP NO: 05FY17

PROPOSAL DUE DATE AND TIME: NOVEMBER 1, 2016, PRIOR TO 2:00 P. M.,
(Local Prevailing Time)

The following clarifications are made part of this Request for Proposals:

Page 2, Section titled: ADDENDA. DELETE the website/ link listed for APS (Arlington
Public Schools) and

REPLACE with the following website/ link:

https://www.apsva.us/purchasing-office/current-solicitations/

Below are the questions and the Attendees List from the Pre-Proposal Conference held October 12,
2016.

QI1. Is this a new website or a new module to integrate an existing website?
Al. The proposed product can be a new website, or a new module within an existing website as long as
all students in grades 6-12 would be able to access new material each year.

Q2. The requirement for alignment with ACT/SAT/SOL may be a problem for my company. Is there
any flexibility?

A2. The intent is to differentiate for lower level students (SOL) and for higher level, college entrance
requirements (ACT/ SAT). APS is looking to reach both high and low achieving students and to go
beyond the SOL. As long as some similar college bound passages/ sample prompts are included,
that should suffice.




Q3.
A3.

Q4.
A4.

Q5.

Online sites like this already exist. What are you looking for that isn’t provided by them?
Nothing really additional. APS is just looking to provide services countywide for grades 6-12.
However, because of the potential value of the contract over multiple years, it must be
competitively bid.

Are commercial, tailored products acceptable?
Yes, as long as the products meet the needs of APS students.

Is it necessary that SAML be the sole sign-on application?
Yes, that is the application used by APS.

This Addendum No. 1 must be signed, dated and received in the Purchasing Office prior to the date
and time stated above OR acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be noted on the
Proposal (See page 2 of the RI'P).

NAME OF VENDOR:

ADDRESS:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

ISSUED BY:

Rebecca Hoffman, CPPB
Purchasing

Telephone: (703) 228-6218

Email: Rebecca.hoffman@apsva.us
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